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21 FEB 2011 Parcel No: 24684

B o ppesimEmones 17 February, 2011
The Secretariat
Joint Regional Planning Panel
GPO Box 3415
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Suzie Jattan,

Re: Proposed: Eight (8) Lot Subdivision - TT
Property: LOT: 284 DP: 806310
155 Salamander Way SALAMANDER BAY

Reference is made to the above mentioned development application required to be assessed and
determined by the Joint Regional Planning Panel.

Council wishes to acknowledge receipt of correspondence from the applicant, Mr Steve McCall of
RPS advising that as at 11 February 2011 the Development Application has been withdrawn.

Please be advised, that Council has forwarded notification letters to those that lodged submissions to
the application, informing them that the application has been withdrawn.

Correspondence has also been forwarded to the applicant acknowledging receipt of their withdrawal
of the application.

If you require any further assistance in regards to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Council's Sustainable Planning Group.

Yours faithfully

Amanda Gale
DEVELOPMENT CO-ORDINATCR

Phone: 49800129
amanda.gale@portstephens.nsw.gov.au
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